666441
@rivm.nl]; [IEEECNN IEEEC @ rivm i)

@rivm.nl]

From:;

Sent: Tue 6/9/2020 4:20:19 PM
Subject: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps
Received: Tue 6/9/2020 4:20:20 PM

Ik ben nu alleen betrokken bij het analyseren van de indicatoren die we hebben bedacht om het BCO te monitoren.
Daar komt de eerste data nu van binnen via link met HP-Zone.

Wat betreft de app gaat het denk ik meer over analyse van data uit een eventuele app om deze te kunnen
kalibreren, en om te zien wat de toegevoegde waarde is ervan. Ik zazeggen dat ik daar wel over kan
meedenken. Maar hoe dat zich verhoudt tot modeleren weet ik niet.

Groet

From: [N N o v 01>

Sent: dinsdag 9 juni 2020 17:18
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Zie hieronder.

Ik doe uiteindelijk niets op het gebied van modellering van contact trace apps, en heb het aardig druk op dit
moment met de nasleep van afgelopen weekend.
Is er iemand anders die dit interessant vindt?

Sent: 09 June 2020 17:09

Subject: FW: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Zie onderstaande vraag vanuit VWS mbt de notificatie app.

Hebben jullie tijd/interesse om deel te nemen?
Modellering wordt expliciet genoemd, dus alsniet kan, dan graag een voorstel voor een andere EPI

collega met modelleringsexpertise.

Sent: dinsdag 9 juni 2020 16:59

Subject: FW: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

.

Vanuit dﬂs er een aanbod om de corona app ontwikkelingen en de wetenschappelijke validiteitsstudies en modellering eens
met elkaar uit te wisselen. Zijn er vanuit het RIVM collega’s die daar aan zouden willen deelnemen?

o
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Verzonden: vrijdag 5 juni 2020 19:44
@ minvws.nl>; [ <BEEED @ minbuza.ni>;
@minvws.nl>; E& 29!‘” @ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Mlnlstry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Thanks again for the invitation to engage further on the topics of modeling and scientific validation. | have identified the POCs from
our Modeling Task Force and the International Task Force’s epi team who would be willing to participate. Let me know how this
meeting shapes up and what scheduling looks like.

Best

direct phone: 203

From: [NENEXECNNN) EXEDNN @ ninvws.nl>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:36 AM

(512¢[f 5120
Subject: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Hi I think it still needs to be scheduled, haven’t had a response yet.

Verzonden: woensdag 3 juni 2020 18:50

Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Mlnlstry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

¥

Thanks again for participating in the call with CDC last week. | have reached out to them for a proper POC for your proposed
exchange on modelling and scientific validation. Has this call already happened or is this still being scheduled?

Best,
5.1.2e

direct phone: 202

From: ) @ minvws.nl>

Sent Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:02 AM

hhs.gov>; minbuza.nl>; A
minvws.nl>; (0S/0OGA) hhs.gov>; minvws.nl>

Subject: RE. Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps
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Thanks for setting up this call last week and for sharing these resources. It's much appreciated. Especially the insight that
marketing and promotion of digital solutions is key to adoption and public acceptance, it's something we're putting much

emphasis on.

We're in a call with theﬂomormw and our own tests with the armed forces should start later this week. If you'd like to be
part of that exchange, please let me know. Our colleagues at the National Public Health institute are working on modelling and
scientific validation. If you have scientists doing similar work in themwe can establish a valuable link there too.

Could you put me in touch with theparticipants in the call?

Yours, [ERFA]

Verzonden: vrijdag 29 mei 2020 18:06
minbuza.nl>; ) M>; 5.1.2e

(5.1 28 < 5.1.2e @ minvws.nl>; 5120 [& 51.2e Dhhs.gov>
Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

D0y 5.1.2¢ 5.1.2e

Thank you for joining the call today. Here are some resources CDC referenced during the call:

CDC interim guidance on contact tracing https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/case-investigation-
contact-tracing.pdf. It appears on the contact tracing webpage, under the guidance heading.

The preliminary evaluation criteria for contact tracing tools: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/downloads/php/prelim-eval-criteria-digital-contact-tracing.pdf

I hope the call was mnformative and useful for you as it was for me. It was very helpful to hear about what the Netherlands
is doing.

Thank irou.

(direct) 202 NEEERIN (cet) 301 JNERESEN | INEIEEETN @ s cov

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:40 PM

To: @minvws.nl>; <EEKETIN o hhs gov>;

) minvws.nl>; ~ 54.2e 512e & 5.1.2e @hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Hi all,

Thanks for forwardinglERELMANd thanks for setting up this caIII would indeed like to join, the but just to listen in.is
however well placed to address any of the technical questions you might have.

Kind regards,
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Health, Welfare and Sports

4200 Linnean Avenue, N.W. |Washington, D.C. | 20008
o o
https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=3c5b5141-600f483d-3c5b607e-0cc47adc5fa2-
31bb5a27e9b47edd&u=https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=76d07430-2a857de0-76d0450f-0ccA7aba52de-
fe44b82399577522 & u=https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=5d032082-015739fe-5d0311bd-0cc47adc5fa2-
386c34eb5bb446138&u=http://www.nlintheusa.com/

Koninkrijk der Nederlanden

rom: [EKECR < minvws.nl>

Sent: woensdag 27 mei 2020 14:48

) minvws.n>; INEEE

@minbuza.nl>
Subject RE: Request from the Netherlands Mlnlstry of Health Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

J3f 5.1.2e  5.1.2e

I can’t make that time in this call due to family responsibilities (especially when working from home). but I've added

o this conversation, who 1s He’s
already expressed an interest in joiming this call, so I’d be more then happy if he could participate in my place.

Met vriendelijke groet, warm regards and stay safe,

5.1.2e
5.1.2¢
Ministerie van Volkiezondheid, Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport of The Netherlands |

Bezoekadres/Visiting: De Resident | Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 XV | Den Haag/The Hague | ID verplicht/ID required |
Postadres/Mail: Postbus/POBox 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag/The Hague | The Netherlands
(m)+31 (0)6 | (e) minvws.nl | minvws.nl

Datum woensdag 108 PM

@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

o (IR

the call on Friday, May 29 at 11 am EST (5 pm CET) using the following call info: l-SIntcrnational; Participant passcode :
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The call will be with the CDC technical staff to talk about the contact tracing approach the US is implementing to address the COVID19 pandemic.

I hope you can also out the Netherlands' approach to contact tracing and give an update. As you can see from the agenda, we will also have
our colleagues fro (non-government/industry rep) join the call.
Agenda:
Intro (5 mins)

approach to contact tracing (10 mins)
approach to contact tracing (10 mins)

¢ Netherlands' approach to contact tracing (10 mins)
Q&A (25 mins)

ws‘

----- Original Message-----
From: @minvws.nl>

Sent: Wednesday. M. 10:56 AM

<A ominvws.nl>
Subject: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

That's 1700-1800 CET right? That works for me.

Can you let me know who will be joining and what the topics/focus will be?

----- Oorspronkelijk bericht-----

Van: KT s 20>
Verzonden: woensd. met 2020 16:48
dminvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Apologies for the long delay on this but if you are still interested in having the call, a possible option is Friday (5/29) from 1100-1200 EST. Please
let me know if this time works for you.

----- Original Message-----
Sent: Monday, May 18. 2020 5:21 AM
@hhs gov>; EE@ninvws nl>

: 5.1.2e (@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

ThanksBEREEN I'm not available Wednesday afternoon and Thursday this week (CET). Apart from that, my schedule is flexible.

----- Oorspronkelijk bericht-----

o e B e

Verzonden: vrijdag 15 mel 20:09

Aan: d_) @minvws.nl>; <EEEM@minvws nl>

CC: Sorenson, Noila (OS/OGA) @hhs.gov>
Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

v R

As of right now, anarc being invited to participate in this call, as these countries have inquired recently about
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contact tracing in the

Are there days/times in the next two weeks that might work for you? My colleague s cc'd here and will coordinate to schedule this.

Best.

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:05 AM
To: 5.1.2e
Cec: 5.1. 5.1.2e

Subject: RE: Request from thc thher[ands Mmlstry of Hcalth Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

13l 5.1.2e

Could you let me know who else you will be inviting to this call? That way I can make sure we're participating with the right expertise.

Cheers,
----- Oorspronkelijk berich{-----
Var: INNEEEC I 015 sov

Verzonden: vrijdag 1
5.1.2e il @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare. and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

Thank you for your response and interest. I will keep you and Hugo informed of the development of this call, and share an invite once scheduled.

Kind rei_ards,

I N - 1. ERE)

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, May 1

Sub_| ect: RE: Reqﬁest from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

1 hope you are well

Thanks for 1'eaching out to us! We'd be happy to participate in that call. My colleaguM) has an

excellent view on who is doing what in the area of contact tracing in The Netherlands and will coordinate our participation. If opportune, I will
join as well.

Met vriendelijke groet, warm regards

h. Welfare and Sport of The Nerherlands

ezoekadres/Visiting: De Parnassusplein 3 Den Haag/The Hague | ID verplicht/ID required |
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ox 20350 2500 EJ | Den Haag/The Hague | The Netherlands

Postadres/Mail;
(m) +31(0)6 - (© minvws.nl | @minvws.nl

----- o)

orspronkelijk bericht-----
Van: IR T Gt sov

Verzonden: woensdag 13 mei 2020 17:44

@hbs.gov>; IIEKECENN HEREDN IEEETIN o 11 20>

The Office of Global Affairs at theﬂDepamnent of Health and Human Services is looking to set up a call with Ministries of Health of countries
who have inquired about contact tracing. We would likely set it up as brief information sharing by CDC and time for Q&A form 5-6 different
countries MoH. Would you be able to share an appropriate contact at The Netherlands MoH to coordinate this invite with?

Kind reiards,

----- Original Message-----
From: EEEM @minvws 1>

Sent: Wednesday,

size § stz - [IORN size | s s o SN

5.1.2e : : ; 1 1 @hhs.gov>

Thanks for your reply! It's a very interesting field of developments and many countries are looking for all kinds of answers right now :-) Your reply
helps us in getting a good view of the field!

See you tomorrow at the GDHP Interop workstream call!

Met vriendelijke groet. warm regards and stay safe.

5.1.2¢e

Bezoekadres/Visiting: De Resident | Parnassusplein 5| 2511 XV | Den Haag/The Hague | ID verplicht/ID required |

Postadres/Mail: Postbus/POBox 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag/The Hague | The Netherlands
(310 . Y. S V—_—

minvws.nl

Van: (OS/ONC) @hhs.gov @hhs.gov>>

Datum: woensdag 29 apr. 2020 9:37 PM

5.1.2e ; 1 @Whhs.gov>>,
5.1.2¢ i 2ov>>
Onderwerp: RE: Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport re: COVID-19 Apps

HES

Please find the response from the department: "CDC is not developing contact tracing apps. CDC has a team doing a landscape analysis of available
apps, rating them against a set of preliminary criteria that we've developed, and then moving them forward as recommendations for potentially
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pilot testing in low incidence jurisdictions."

(@hhs.gov<] ) ile: DNC Website <https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=a0e9d7c6-
fcbcdel6 a0ede619-0cc47abas 2de-5d06b72911514a0c&u—htms //protect2. fueeve com/url?k=a501f1e8-954f838-a501¢0d7-0cc47aba52de-
de0a760f7adb40ec&u=https:/www.healthit.gov/> | Health IT Buzz Blog<https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=fal 3fcOb-a646f5db-fal3cd34-
0Occ47a6a52de-93b6aa28297¢l 7e5 &u=https://protect2 fireeye.com/url?k=643e5129-386b5 89-643e6016-0cc47aba52de-
39959¢60fcb6656e&u=hitp://www.healthit.gov/buzz-blog/> | @ONC Healthl T<https://twitter.com/ONC Health[T>

whhs.gov>

: mmvws al>
Subject Request from the Netherlands Ministry of Health Welfare and Spmtle COVID-19 Apps

B R

lleague, (cc'd), is part of the Netherlands' Ministry of Health, Welfare, and Sport and he is interested in learning about the

fforts for coordination and deployment of apps (e.g.. symptom checker, self/home-isolation management and contact tracing apps). And, how
ths looking at deploying contact tracing apps to ease out of the population movement restrictions, as part of the strategy to contain the
spread of the virus. They're interested in what technology stack we are using (GPS, telco location data, Bluetooth proximity, etc.).

Do you have updates we can share with

.2 ONC Website <https:/protect2.firecye.com/url?k=784fe518-
241aecc8- 784fd427 0cc4736352de elzaddf'la4018a9d&11—hrrn5 /iprotect2.fireeye.com/url?k=85¢9507f-d99¢59af-85¢96140-0cc47a6as52de-

12e18befadd3 13 1d&u=https://www healthit.gov/>| Health IT Buzz Blog<https://protect2 fireeye.com/url?k=6{e327af-33b62e7{-6fe3 1690-
Occ47a6a52de-9a51 159daae98bca&u=https://protect2 fireeye.com/url?k=e9d59c5b-b580958b-e9d5ad64-0ccd 7a6as2de-
0633c494cal8c653 &u=http://www.healthit.gov/buzz-blog/> | @ONC HealthI T<https:/twitter.com/ONC_HealthIT>

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat

aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no Lability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.



